
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 10/25/2012 10:00:28 AM 

PGE Samahan ExecutiveBoard
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PGEFEAEXECUTIVEBOA 

Brown, Jess A (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JaB6); Redacted

To:

Cc: Redacted

jesse.ante@cpuc.ca.gov (jesse.ante@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: PG&E Awards Ceremony TODAY 

Hello Team,

Today's the big day! I just wanted to send a reminder to our leadership team to come out and
. They've all done a great job inRedactedsupport

selecting the President's Diversity Champion Award winners and practicing the Polynesian 
performance for today's event. Tom Bottorff, Samahan ERG Executive Sponsor, and|Reda
Redacte Samahan ERG advisor, will also participate in the Haka War Chant - Polynesian 
performance.

We do expect the auditorium to be at capacity. So, get there early. You'll need to line up no 
later than 11am to guarantee lunch, 1st come 1st served.

Best regards,

Redacted

Samahan ERG President, Bay Area Chapter

SB GT&S 0298454
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